



Victor Maobe

Position Associate

Office Mombasa

Languages English, French, Swahili

E vmaobe@mmcasafo.com

Sectors Banking & Insurance, Infrastructure, Transportation & Logistics

Practices Banking, Finance & FinTech, Real Estate

Presentation

Victor has extensive experience in the areas of real estate, commercial lending, banking and finance.

His practice focuses primarily on representation of financial institutions, private lenders and borrowers in a wide variety of secured lending transactions including syndicated loans, construction financing, land acquisition financing and cross-border financing transactions.

His experience also extends to advising commercial and residential developers on all aspects of real estate development with a strong inclination to structuring transactions that involve sale and acquisition of properties.

Previous Experience

MMC Africa Law

Commercial & Property | Associate Advocate | 2019 - 2019

MMC Africa Law

Commercial & Property | Lawyer | 2016 - 2018

National Hospital Insurance Fund

Trainee | 2014 - 2015

Education

Kenya School of Law

Post Graduate Diploma in Law | 2018

Kenyatta University

Bachelor of Laws | 2012-2016

Admissions

Advocate of the High Court of Kenya | 2019